From: Bell, Michael

Sent: 16 November 2021 08:35
To: Local Plan

Subject: FW: Local Plan

From: devcontrol

Sent: 15 November 2021 16:57
To: LDF <LDF@warrington.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Local Plan

From: Janice Searl_]
Sent: 15 November 2021 16:54

To: devcontrol <devcontrol@warrington.gov.uk>
Subject: Local Plan

| would like to voice my concerns about the method of how to submit comments about the Local Plan 2021.

The survey that was expected to be completed as a way of submitting any comments, is complicated and time
consuming.

To have to be so specific about sections and paragraphs of the plan and to decide whether they are sound or legally
compliant, etc is enough to put even the most dedicated campaigner off responding.

How many people have looked at responding but have been overwhelmed by the amount of paperwork and the
format of the survey?

| venture to guess that had the system been easier more ‘ordinary’ residents of Warrington would have been willing
to participate.

Many people are put off by filling in a formulaic survey, rather than being able to address the points that they
consider to be important.

More people may have had their say if the method of responding was more user friendly.

How many people have just not bothered because of the daunting process?

Will WBC therefore have a true indication of the feelings of Warrington residents to the Local Plan 20207?
Regards

Janice Searl

Sent from my iPad





